

Graffiti Action Forum
Saturday, February 4, 2012, 1:30 – 3:30 PM, Ward 6 Office
Agenda

1. Introduction & Opening Remarks – Kotwica, Lehmann, Woolridge, Ijams
 - (a) Outcomes and Goals
 - i. Recommendations
 - A. Renewed effort to make current processes better
 - B. Policy changes
 - C. New programs and processes implemented
 - ii. Monitoring and publicity
 - iii. Sustained public pressure
2. Working Groups Determined
 - (a) Topics (tentative – bring your ideas – the top 5 or so [depending on participants] will be explored)
 - i. Research
 - A. Other cities & programs – proven strategies from elsewhere
 - B. Current local efforts and programs – more effective?
 - C. Measurements & trends – more or less graffiti?
 - ii. Tagging Supplies
 - A. Enforcement – better control
 - B. Business response – new ideas
 - iii. Taggers
 - A. Parents, schools & prevention
 - B. Enforcement & prosecution
 - C. Undercover, Knock & Talks & other police tactics
 - iv. Courts and Probation
 - A. Laws, penalties, revisions
 - B. Community service
 - C. Recidivism
 - D. Diversion effectiveness
 - E. Prosecutors/judges approaches
 - v. Tagging Targets
 - A. Rapid overpainting – City DOT, contractor & volunteers
 - B. Abatement efforts, prevention – new ideas
 - C. Business / Utility response
 - vi. Other - brainstorm
3. Working Groups Convene
 - (a) Determination of Working Group leaders/note takers
 - (b) Contact information and sign up
 - (c) Date/time/location & agenda items for working group next meeting
 - (d) Assignments & keeping in contact
4. Report Working Group Assignments and Plans to Forum

Next Forum: Saturday, March 31, 2012, 1:30 – 3:30 PM, at Ward 6 Office